
State of Florida 

SufiIk 6erbke QCommi&iion 
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DATE: January 8,2002 
TO: Office of General Counsel (Smith, Fordham, Fudge) 

Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Barett, Bloom, Fulwood, 
Hinton) 

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 5W- 
RE: Docket No. 0 0 0 W T P  - Petition by AT&T Communications of the Southern 

States, Inc. d/b/a AT&T for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of a 
proposed agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. pursuant to 47 
U.S.C. Section 252. 

The action checked below has been taken in the referenced case. 

J Docket 000731-TP has been reopened and placed in Litigation status based 
upon receipt of a notice of appeal of Orders PSC-01-1402-FOF-TP and 
PSC-01-2357-FOF-TP from AT&TiTCG of South Florida. GCL is to handle and 
advise all concerned of the outcome of the appeal and recommended further 
action. 

J 

J CMPtoOCR. 

OPR has been changed to GCL. 

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order - 1 1 1  
requires the company to make refunds and file certain related reports. - is to 
monitor and advise all concerned of the company's compliance or non- 
compliance and recommended further actions." 

authorizes the issuance of securities and requires the company to file a 
consummation report within 90 days of such issuance. is to monitor and 
advise all concerned of recommended further actions." 

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order 1 1 1  I 

please file a CASR by -. 
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